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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 1:22 PM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for June 20 - Proper Lab Attire, SGA Street Team, 

Health Insurance Waiver 2017-18, Personal Property Insurance Waiver 2017-18, and 

more ...

 

  
    

  Lab Attire  
Please review the Lincoln University Safety Committee’s 

reminder regarding proper clothing in the science laboratory. 

Contact: Karen Baskerville 

Read More 

  

 
 

 

Student Government Association Street Team 
Do you have a large following on social media sites such as Twitter, 

Instagram, or Snapchat? Are you considered a social butterfly? 

Interested in becoming more involved on campus? You should join 

the Street Team! Student Government Association is looking for 

committed students that are willing to promote events sponsored 

by the organization. Applicants must have at least 30 credits and a 

2.5 GPA. Click the link attached to access the application.  

Contact: Ramona Plummer (ramona.plummer@lincoln)    
Read More / Street Team Application 

 

Health Insurance Waiver for 2017-18 
All full-time students are enrolled in and charged for the Lincoln 

University Student Health Insurance Plan unless a waiver is 

submitted and approved.  The health insurance waiver system is 

being automated beginning with the Fall, 2017 semester and 

information will be available by the end of June regarding the new 

waiver process.  Please watch your Lincoln University email for 

the link to the new waiver system.  Deadline to submit the waiver 

is September 15, 2017. 

Contact: Sandy Sweet, Student Affairs 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Proper Laboratory Clothing.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_1683_0.PNG
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PISdsQt24zDA9hpivx8N19LL0uxpPx-KvCEzDOhQEz0/edit
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Health Insurance Plan / Flyer 
 

Personal Property Insurance Waiver for 2017-18 
Lincoln University requires that all students residing on campus be 

covered by a personal property insurance plan. Arthur J. Gallagher 

& Co., College Student Insurance, has designed a student personal 

property insurance plan for students of Lincoln University.  Please 

see the attached for more details.  If you choose to insure your son 

or daughter under your own personal property insurance plan, the 

name of your present insurance carrier and policy information 

must be included in the waiver section of this form. The waiver 

must be submitted at the beginning of each academic year to the 

Office of Student Affairs, Wellness Center Room 127.  Deadline to 

submit the waiver is September 15, 2017. 

Contact: Sandy Sweet, Student Affairs 

Read More / Personal Property Insurance Waiver 

 

New Student Dining Plans 
Exciting changes are coming to campus dining. 

Contact: Jena Williams 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Health Insurance Plan 2017-18.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Health Insurance Flyer 2017-18.pdf
https://www.collegestudentinsurance.com/
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Property Insurance Letter 2017-18.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/food_0.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

